Perhaps you should have stayed for some spellin'.

yo brodder. ef yoo new what hood i'z grown up in, yood bee glade I don't be tawke'n like KAAALEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEDDDDDDDDD!

and, atleest I know my "g"'s

Kol hakavod to you. On a serious note, I see how you wrote it and I always wondered. Is it "g"'s, or "g's"? **Thanks** Re: Tryin' Posted by Bigmoish - 20 Aug 2015 19:25 Geez! Re: Tryin' Posted by cordnoy - 24 Aug 2015 14:53 Thanks to R' Guard, we now have a new number. There are extra benefits for this. The main one is that now there is a local number for 55 countries. that means if you are in Australia, Romania, Ukraine, Slovenia, New York, Israel, Barbados, or any of a list of 55 countries, you can now access the call free of charge. So, if you have 25 minutes today to help me manage my life, email me please for the new number. Call will be from 1:20 - 1:45 EST iy"H.

Step work

Generated: 31 July, 2025, 12:16
We still in Step 1.
Local numbers for all.
Email me for call info please.
Thanks
b'hatzlachah
Re: Tryin' Posted by cordnoy - 26 Aug 2015 14:13
Higher Power, God, Spiritual Addiction, Religion, Spiritual Attitude, etc.
All you ever wanted to know about Heaven and the Sefiros.
Call today @ 1:20, as Serenity explains it all in a 'down-to-earth' manner.
You will exit the call 'walkin'-on-air' (believe it or not).
Don't miss it!
Check out the new ad for the call here: Readin' made simple

\_\_\_\_\_

## **GYE - Guard Your Eyes**

Generated: 31 July, 2025, 12:16

==== Re: Tryin' Posted by cordnoy - 27 Aug 2015 16:25 Call today Step 1 As we bring you back from heaven. Re: Tryin' Posted by ZemirosShabbos - 27 Aug 2015 20:48 cordnoy wrote: Call today Step 1 As we bring you back from heaven. reminds me of the song "Why can't we just stay in heaven?" by John Sequitor Re: Tryin' Posted by cordnoy - 27 Aug 2015 21:22 **ZemirosShabbos wrote:** cordnoy wrote: Call today

## **GYE - Guard Your Eyes**

Generated: 31 July, 2025, 12:16	
Step 1	
As we bring you back from heaven.	
reminds me of the song "Why can't we just stay	in heaven?" by John Sequitor
or, "steps out of Heaven" by Elvis Costello	
====	
Re: Tryin' Posted by Gevura Shebyesod - 28 Aug 2015 0	4:53
Stairway To Heaven	
=======================================	:======================================
Re: Tryin' Posted by cordnoy - 28 Aug 2015 10:20	
Gevura Shebyesod wrote:	
Stairway To Heaven	
My apologies.	

Actually for this song, we were tryin' to exit heaven.

6/9

Step 1!

Re: Tryin' Posted by Gevura Shebyesod - 28 Aug 2015 15:37 You can go down the stairs too Re: Tryin' Posted by stillgoing - 31 Aug 2015 00:08 Re: Tryin' Posted by cordnoy - 31 Aug 2015 16:57 We are also formin' an email group. If interested, post here, or send me an email please; thanks! Dial In Number: U.S: 605 562-3130 From Israel: 076-599-0000 From UK: 0330 606 0182 Participant PIN: 340483# Call will be from 1:20 - 1:45 EST iy"H.

We will have a first-step share today @ 1:38

No need to introduce yourself.

For local call in numbers from other countries, email me please or look on gye phone page
I would like to start an email group for this call. if you are interested in joinin', let me know please.
We already have a group of 6 - 8 fellows who joined yesterday.
Thanks
Avrohom/Cordnoy
====